



GLEN ROCK POLICE DEPARTMENT

Dean Ackermann – Chief of Police

1 Harding Plaza
Glen Rock, NJ 07452

Phone: 201-652-3800
Fax: 201-251-3887



October 1, 2025

Dear Ghettoamerica,

Your OPRA request for case # **25-6585** for BWC/ICC footage will involve an extraordinary expenditure of time and effort to fulfill. This process requires a detailed review of each video by an authorized employee. On average, one hour of video may take up to three hours to review and redact. Therefore, in accordance with N.J.S.A. 47:1A-5(c) there shall be a special charge to fulfill this portion of your request.

The employee assigned to review the video footage and make all necessary redactions is Capt. Michael Trover. There are a total of 12 videos you are requesting which total **2.5 hours** long. We estimate it will take approximately **7.5 hours** to view the video footage in its entirety and make the necessary redactions at **\$29.53** per hour, for an estimated total of **\$221.48**.

If you would like to proceed with your request, you must provide the total amount of estimate within seven (7) business days; otherwise, we will consider this request closed.

If you decide to proceed, we will provide you with a detailed log of the actual time it took to complete your request. If the actual time is less/more than the original estimate the fee will be adjusted accordingly. Any amount due will be required to be paid prior to release of BWC/ICC footage.

**This hourly rate is for a Class 1 Special Police Officer who is the lowest salaried employee capable of performing this job function. However, at the discretion of the Chief of Police, a higher salaried police officer may perform this function at no additional cost to you.*

Thank you,


Capt. Michael Trover